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Amy Johnson

From: Nathan K. Riemersma <nathanr@sglaw.com>
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 5:00 PM
To: CityRecorder
Cc: Alan M. Sorem; Jennifer S. Marshall
Subject: Wren Heights Sub-ADJ 19-02
Attachments: 15128-20190805-Wren Heights Engineers Estimate.pdf

Good afternoon.  Please accept the attached evidence on behalf of applicant in the above referenced matter.  
 

Nathan K. Riemersma 
Associate Attorney – Real Estate and Land Use  

 
 
Park Place, Suite 200 | 250 Church Street SE | Salem, Oregon 97301  
tel: 503.399.1070 | fax: 503.371.2927  
Email | Web  
 
This message & attachments hereto are privileged and confidential.  Do not forward, copy, or print without authorization. Sender has 
scrubbed metadata from the attachment & recipient shall not scan for metadata erroneously remaining. If recipient does not agree 
to all conditions above, recipient shall delete this message & the attachments & notify sender by email. 
 



ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE 
PROJECT: Wren Heights Suddivision - Salem Heights Frontage Improvements

DATE: 8/5/2019
PREPARED BY: PROJECT DELIVERY GROUP

DRAWINGS: 15128_Improvement Drawings_20190724

BID ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST
1 Storm Sewer Improvements - SD 10" D3034 487 LF $55 $26,785
2 Storm Sewer Improvements - SDMH 2 EA $5,600 $11,200
3 Storm Sewer Improvements - Type-2 Inlet 3 EA $2,500 $7,500
5 Storm Sewer Improvements - Cleanout 1 EA $1,000 $1,000
6 Sanitary Sewer Improvements - 4" PVC D3034 Lateral 111 LF $50 $5,550
7 Waterline Improvements - 8" Hot Tap Saddle & Valve 1 EA $7,500 $7,500
8 Waterline Improvements - 1" Service Line w/ Meter & Box 6 EA $1,700 $10,200
9 Waterline Improvements - 8" DIP Water Main 52 LF $62 $3,224

10 Waterline Improvements - 6" DIP Water Main 33 LF $55 $1,815
11 Waterline Improvements - 6" Hydrant Assembly 1 EA $6,500 $6,500
11 4" Sidewalk - To be built with street 2039 SF $6 $12,234
12 4" Sidewalk -  ADA Ramps 4 EA $1,500 $6,000
15 6" Reinforced Concrete Driveway 368 SF $9 $3,312
16 Asphalt - Street: 5" 472 TN $105 $49,560
17 Base Rock 1125 TN $45
18 Sawcut Existing Pavement 689 LF $2 $1,378
19 Geotextile Fabric 617 SY $2 $1,234
20 Curb and Gutter 457 LF $18 $8,226
21 Streetlights 2 EA $3,500 $7,000




